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May 21, 2018

MEMORANDUM

TO: District Board of Trustees

FROM: Jim Murdaugh, PresideW

SUBJECT: Grants and Contracts

Item Description
This item requests that the Board approve the receipt of funding for the listed projects.

Overview and Background
The following are recommended for approval:

l. Receipt, Amendment, Extension of Resources
Florida Division of Emergency Management - Mobile Home Tie-Down Project Amendment 2

This amendment extends the sub-contractor work period from June 1 until June 15, 2018,
and increases the award by $500,000 including an indirect cost rate of 10%.

Florida Department of Transportation - Florida Student Traffic Safety Program Amendment 1

This amendment decreasing printing and shipping by $5,000. The funds will be used for
additional office supplies. This amendment does not impact the total amount of the award.

Florida Department of Corrections — Special Education Program Support 2018-2020

This funding through the federal Individuals with Disabilities Education Act provides Special
Education Aides to assist teachers and education staff within correctional facilities. The
contract provides $498,681.34 annually for a total of $997,362.68 over the term of the
contract, including an indirect cost rate of 10%. The term of this agreement is August 1,
2018 through July 31, 2020.

Past Actions by the Board

Florida Division of Emergency Management — Mobile Home Tie-Down Project. The award
was initially approved at the June 2017 meeting. Amendment 1 was approved at the March
2018 meeting.

Florida Department of Transportation - Florida Student Traffic Safety Program The award
was initially approved at the November 2017 meeting.

Florida Department of Corrections — Special Education Program Support. This is a
continuing program renewed every two years.




Funding/Financial Implications

The above projects are established in Fund 2, Restricted Accounts. The indirect earned
from the above award and amendments is $135,941.50.

Staff Resource
Barbara Wills

Recommended Action

Authorize funding for the awards and contracts listed above.



